
Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea 
 

1973-1982 
Concluded at Montego Bay, Jamaica on 10 December 1982 

 
 

Document:- 
A/CONF.62/BUR/SR.47 

 
 

47th meeting of the General Committee 
 

Extract from the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of  
the Sea, Volume XII (Summary Records, Plenary, General Committee, First and Third 

Committees, as well as Documents of the Conference, Resumed Eighth Session) 
 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © United Nations 
2009 



GENERAL COMMITTEE

47th meeting
Monday, 13 August 1979, at 9.55 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. H. S. AMERASINGHE

Organization of work

1. The CHAIRMAN said that he had received a request
from the Chairman of the Group of 77, the representative of
Honduras, who was not a member of the Committee, to be
allowed to attend the Committee's meetings. If he heard no
objection, he would take it that the Committee agreed to
grant that request.

// was so decided.

2. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Chairmen of
negotiating groups 5 and 7, the representatives of Greece and
Finland respectively, who were not members of the Commit-
tee either, should be allowed to participate in the work of the
Committee.

It was so decided.

3. The CHAIRMAN stated that one of the negotiating
groups would be unable to complete its work by 15 August,
as originally planned, which meant that the results of the
discussions in the negotiating groups could not be taken up in
the committees on 16 and 17 August. He therefore suggested
that all the negotiating groups be free to continue with their
work until the afternoon of 17 August, if necessary.

4. With regard to the procedure to be followed in making a
further revision of the informal composite negotiating text,
he reminded the Committee that the decision adopted by the
Conference as referred to in document A/CONF.62/621 had
empowered the collegium to decide whether proposed revi-
sions of the text satisfied the criteria established for their
incorporation in the text. Of course, the Conference would
have to determine the procedure it wished to follow in the
case of a second revision; however, he believed that the
procedure applied in the preparation of the first revision
(A/CONF.62/WP.10/Rev.l) had proved to be efficient and
expeditious.

5. Any new texts for inclusion in the second revision would
have to be submitted in good time, and it was doubtful
whether the revised text could be produced before the end of
the current session. It was possible, however, that the paper
could be produced just after the end of the session.

6. It had been suggested that the current session should be
the last at which "hard-core" issues were negotiated. The
view had been expressed that the second revision should be
submitted to the plenary Conference for consideration and
improvement, in the form of negotiated changes, before the
"formalization" of the text, that is, acceptance of the draft
text as a formal document, to which amendments could be
proposed only in a formal manner through negotiations con-

lOfficial Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the
Law of the Sea, vol. X (United Nations publication, Sales No.
E.79.V.4).

ducted at the plenary level. The forthcoming revision would
thus be treated as a final draft convention, but the decision to
treat it as such would have to be taken by consensus if pro-
gress was to be made at the desired rate.

7. In his view, the Committee should not set its sights too
high. It should aim at examining the revised text during the
first week of the following session and then considering the
final clauses so that the final draft would be ready by the end
of the second week. Even after a final, formal draft had been
prepared, however, the negotiating procedure should
continue.

8. Regarding the following session, the view had been ad-
vanced that, if that session was to be the final one, ample
time should be allowed. A session of eight or even 12 weeks
had been suggested. The secretariat was not yet in a position
to provide any details of possible venues.

9. Since the Chairmen of the regional groups must have
time to ascertain their members' views on his suggestions, he
further suggested that consultations be allowed to take place
during the following two days, after which he would meet
with the Chairmen and establish a date for the next meeting
of the General Committee.

10. Mr. ARIAS SCHREIBER (Peru) asked whether the
process of "formalization" referred to by the Chairmen
would preclude further negotiations in the committees.

11. The CHAIRMAN said that the arrangements he had
outlined would not rule out the possibility of amendments
being moved and decided upon in the committee^.

12. Mr. CALERO RODRIGUES (Brazil) asked how the
time remaining in the current session would be spent, and
what course the Chairman would follow if it proved that the
regional groups had objections to the arrangements he had
proposed.

13. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there were objections to
his suggestions, he would convene a meeting of the General
Committee on the morning of 17 August.

14. Assuming that his suggestions were accepted, negotia-
tions in the negotiating groups would be concluded by Fri-
day, 17 August. The first two days of the following week
would be devoted to the committees, which would be receiv-
ing the reports from the negotiating groups and taking action
on them; then the plenary Conference would meet to con-
sider the reports from the committees. Work on such matters
as the settlement of disputes, and final clauses, would con-
tinue throughout.
15. Mr. CARIAS (Honduras), speaking on behalf of the
Group of 77, said that he had taken note of the Chairman's
suggestions concerning the organization of work for the re-
mainder of the current session. The Group of 77 was con-
cerned to ensure that the impetus which the negotiations had

17



18 Resumed Eighth Session — General Committee

gained at the current stage would not be lost. Delicate that the deadline for the negotiating groups should be ex-
negotiations were still under way, particularly with regard to tended by two days,
part XI of the draft convention. The Group therefore agreed The meetin? rose at 10.20 a.m.


	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


